

Message

---

**From:** Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) [Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca]  
**Sent:** 2017-06-27 8:31:55 AM  
**To:** Jordan Penic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7d23bcd450594583bb40b447b35485da-Jordan Peni]; Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) [Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca]  
**CC:** Michael Lyle [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=704afe32c06a42c78cf357ce53a5b319-Michael Lyl]; Peter Gregg [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=eecb5b8abe1a4998a2ee7b2d68b31ccc-Peter Gregg]; Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) [Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca]; Chuck Farmer [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=aa83ad66edf341b4a48c3f852b674355-Chuck Farmer]  
**Subject:** Questions From PO...

Good Morning:

Got some follow up from yesterday's "Demand & Supply" briefing from Premier's Office and merged into early review of today's noon products. For sake of ease and coordination, sending along below:

1. Reading the fine print at the end of today's deck (slide 18), I see that IESO is doing sensitivity analysis for demand projection B based on potential larger square footage of buildings. Are they also doing a sensitivity analysis of increased EV/electrification update? That was the core of yesterday's discussion and the IESO seemed confident that the work had been done to verify that we would have enough flexibility if the higher demand materializes.
2. As discussed, I'd like to see the delta between the moderate and high uptake scenarios particularly in the closer years and some explanation of how we could accommodate it.
3. Also, I note in today's deck that IESO is modeling a higher conservation target. Can I please get info on what that looks like?

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault  
Ministry of Energy  
[andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca](mailto:andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca)  
416-327-3550 (o)  
416-436-6370 (m)

---

**From:** Jordan Penic [mailto:jordan.penic@ieso.ca]  
**Sent:** June-26-17 6:00 PM  
**To:** Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)  
**Cc:** Michael Lyle; Peter Gregg; Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Chuck Farmer  
**Subject:** HQ Offer: Draft One Page Overview and Comparison

Good afternoon,

Please find attached a one page overview and comparison of the recently received offer from HQ.

Regards,

Jordan

**Jordan Penic** | Senior Manager, Communications & Government Affairs

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2815

120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1

Web: [www.ieso.ca](http://www.ieso.ca) | Twitter: [IESO\\_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Conservation: [www.saveONenergy.ca](http://www.saveONenergy.ca) | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.